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Gary, Aaron

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2010 1:53 PM
To: Buhrandt, Katie

Subject: RE: question

Thanks Katie. Rep. Petrowski's office provided the authorization | need. Sen. Plale’s draft will be LRB-4184.

Aaron

Aaron R. Gary

Aftorney, Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice)

608.264.6948 (fax)
aaron.gary@legis.state.wi.us

From: Buhrandt, Katie

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2010 1:41 PM
To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: RE: question

Aaron,

Thanks for the prompt response. | don't mind if you contact the requester for permission to draft a companion. | have
several email chains on this bill but | don't see anything relating to permission to draft a companion.

Thanks so much,
Katie

Katie Bulirandt
Office of State Senator Jeff Plale
kade. hubrandt(@legis. wisconsin_gov

608.266.7505

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2010 1:37 PM
To: Buhrandt, Katie

Subject: RE: question

Hi Katie,

| looked again at the drafting file and it is in fact a /1 now. | also see that Sen. Plale is not the requester on the file.
| have a vague recollection of the requester giving authorization for Sen. Plale to do the companion, but | can't seem to find
that authorization anywhere. Since the draft is yet unintroduced, | need to make sure that | have authorization to release it.
‘Do you happen to have a copy of the e-mail giving authorization for the companion, or do you mind if | contact the
requester to see if it is OK for your office to have the companion prepared?

Thanks. Aaron

Aaron R. Gary

Aftorney, Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice)

608.264.6948 (fax)
aaron.gary@legis.state.wi.us



From: Buhrandt, Katie

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2010 1:19 PM
To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: question

Hi Aaron,

I'm taking over LRB 2708/P2 which someone else in our office had previously had drafted, relating to vehicle towing and
storage liens. | notice it is only a preliminary draft and I'm hoping you can draft it as an introduceable LRB or send me the
latest version if it has already been drafted in an introduceable form.

Thanks for your help,
~ Katie
Karie Buhrandt
Office of State Senator Jeff Plale

katie.buhrandt(@legis wisconsin.gov
0608.266.7505
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2009 BILL

AN ACT to renumber and amend 779.415 (1) and 779.415 (1m); to amend

779.415 (title) and 779.415 (2); and to create 779.415 (1c) and 779.415 (1g) (¢

of the statutes; relating to: vehicle towing and storage liens.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, a person authorized to tow or store a motor vehicle who does
so at the direction of a traffic officer or the vehicle’s owner (towing service provider)
has a lien on the motor vehicle for reasonable towing and storage charges and may
retain possession of the vehicle until these charges are paid. A towing service
provider must, within 30 days after taking possession of a motor vehicle, make a
reasonable effort to provide written notice to the vehicle owner and any secured party
whose security interest is noted on the vehicle’s certificate of title (secured party) that
they must take steps to obtain the release of the motor vehicle. Current law specifies
that a towing and storage lien has priority over the prior security interest of a secured
party only up to a specified dollar amount (the priority amount). Current law also
specifies that, to reclaim the towed vehicle, the owner or secured party must pay all
towing and storage charges up to the priority amount and all reasonable storage
charges accruing more than 60 days after the vehicle was towed. If a towing service
provider fails to make a reasonable effort to notify the owner and secured party as
required, the towing service provider’s lien is void.

Under current law, the procedure for enforcing a towing and storage lien
depends upon the value of the vehicle. Under the procedure applicable to motor
vehicles with a value of $500 or less, a towing service provider must provide at least
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20 days notice by registered mail to the owner and any secured party before selling
or junking the vehicle.

This bill makes various changes relating to towing and storage liens, including
all of the following:

1. Under the bill, these liens apply to the towing and storing of any vehicle, not
just motor vehicles. The bill defines a vehicle as any device for moving persons or
property or pulling implements from one place to another on land or rails or in the
air.

2. The bill clarifies the towing service provider’s lien rights and the vehicle
owner's payment obligation, a secured party's obligation in repossessing the vehicle,
and the towing service provider’s obligation to provide notice of vehicle possession
and lien rights. The bill also requires the towing service provider’s notice before
selling or junking the vehicle to be by certified mail, rather than registered mail.

3. The bill increases the priority amount and provides for the priority amount
to be annually adjusted for inflation.

4. The bill increases the trigger amount for determining which lien
enforcement procedure is used and specifies that the lien enforcement procedure
described for lesser value vehicles is the exclusive enforcement procedure.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do

enact as follows: :

SECTION 1. 779.415 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

779.415 (title) Liens on meter vehicles for towing and storage.

SECTION 2. 779.415 (1) of the statutes is renumbered 779.415 (1g), and 779.415
(1g) (a), as renumbered, is amended to read: |

779.415 (1g) (@) Every motor carrier holding a permit to perform vehicle towing
services, every licensed motor vehicle salvage dealer, and every licensed motor
vehicle dealer who performs vehicle towing services or stores a meter vehicle, when
such towing or storage is performed at the direction of a traffic officer or the owner
of the vehicle, shall, if-the-vehicle-is-neot-claimed-as-provided-herein subject to sub.
(1m) (b), have a lien on the meoter vehicle for reasonable towing and storage charges,
and may retain possession of the vehicle, until such charges are paid. If the vehicle

is subject to a lien perfected under ch. 342, a towing lien shall have priority only to
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BILL SECTION 2

the extent of $75 $100 for a meter vehicle having a manufacturer’s gross weight
rating of 20,000 pounds or less and $250 $350 for a meter vehicle having a
manufacturer’s gross weight rating of more than 20,000 pounds and a storage lien
shall have priority only to the extent of $7 $10 per day but for a total amount of not
more than-$420 $600 for a-meter vehicle having a manufacturer’s gross weight rating
of 20,000 pounds or less and $20 $25 per day but for a total amount of not more than
$1-200 $1.500 for a meter vehicle having a manufacturer’s gross weight rating of
more than 20,000 pounds. If the value of the vehicle exceeds $580 $750, the lien may
be enforced under s. 779.48 (2). If the value of the vehicle does not exceed $500 $750,
the lien may only be enforced by sale or junking-substantially as provided in sub. (2).

SECTION 3. 779.415 (1¢) of the statutes is created to read:

779.415 (1¢) In this section, “vehicle” has the meaning given in s. 29.001 (87).

SECTION 4. 779.415 (1g) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

779.415 (1g) () Annually, on January 1, the department of agriculture, trade
and consumer protection shall adjust the dollar amounts identified under par. (a) by
the annual change in the consumer price index, as determined under s. 16.004 (8) (e)
1., and publish the adjusted figures.

SECTION 5. 779.415 (1m) of the statutes is renumbered 779.415 (Im) (a) and
amended to read:

779.415 (1m) (a) Within 30 days after taking possession of a meter vehicle,
every motor carrier, licensed motor vehicle salvage dealer, and licensed motor vehicle
dealer under sub. {1} (1g) shall send written notice to the owner of the vehicle and
the holder of the senior lien on the vehicle informing them that they must take steps

to obtain the release of the meter vehicle.
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(b) To reclaim repossess the vehicle, the-ewner-or the senior lienholder must

pay all towing and storage charges that have a priority under sub. {1} (1g) (a) and all

reasonable storage charges that have accrued after 60 days from the date on which

possession of the metor vehicle was taken. -A-reasenable-effort-to-so-notify-the-owner

Failure to make-areasonable-effort-te-se notify the-ewner-and the senior lienholder
as provided in par. (a) renders void, with respect to the senior lienholder, any lien to
which the motor carrier, licensed motor vehicle salvage dealer, or licensed motor
vehicle dealer would otherwise be entitled under sub. (1) (1g).

SECTION 6. 779.415 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

779.415 (2) At least 20 days prior to sale or junking, notice thereof shall be
given by registered certified mail to the person shown to be the owner of the vehicle
in the records of the department of transportation and to any person who has a lien
on such vehicle perfected under ch. 342, stating that unless the vehicle is-elaired by
the owner or the owner’s agent pays all reasonable towing and storage charges for
the vehicle within said 20 days the vehicle will be exposed for sale or junked, as the
case may be. If the proceeds of the sale exceed the charges, the balance shall be paid
to the holder of the senior lien perfected under ch. 342, and if none, then to the owner
as shown in the records of the department of transportation.

SECTION 7. Initial applicability.

(1) This act first applies to vehicles towed or put into storage on the effective
date of this subsection.

SecTION 8. Effective date.
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1 (1) This act takes effect on the first day of the 3rd month beginning after
2 publication.

3 (END)




Basford, Sarah

From: Buhrandt, Katie

Sent: Monday, February 01, 2010 9:43 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-4184/1 Topic: Vehicle towing and storage liens

Please Jacket LRB 09-4184/1 for the SENATE.




